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Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 

 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School-

Bridgeport, which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements 

of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the 

related notes to the financial statements.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 

of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
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2. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the  

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements.   

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport as of June 30, 2015, 

and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2015 in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

September 30, 2015 on our consideration of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s 

internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The 

purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 

reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 

internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of 

an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Great 

Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 

 
 

September 30, 2015 



EXHIBIT A

Current assets

Cash $ 30,790

Grants and contracts receivable 68,331

Security deposits 66,635

Prepaid expenses 43,407

Total current assets 209,163

Fixed assets - net (Note 3) 177,392

Total assets $ 386,555

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 24,466

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 65,410

Accrued management fee (Note 6) 137,500

Total current liabilities 227,376

Net assets (Exhibit B) 

Unrestricted 159,179

Total liabilities and net assets $ 386,555

JUNE 30, 2015 

BALANCE SHEET

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EXHIBIT B

Operating revenues and other support

State and local per-pupil operating revenues $ 1,402,695

Government grants and contracts 438,704

Other revenue 52,520

Contribution 152,500

Total operating revenues 2,046,419

Expenses (Exhibit C)

Program services

Education 1,019,982

Special education 267,374

Total program services 1,287,356

Supporting services

Management and general 599,884

Total supporting services 599,884

Total expenses 1,887,240

Change in unrestricted net assets (Exhibit D) 159,179

Net assets, unrestricted - beginning of year -

Net assets, unrestricted - end of year (Exhibit A) $ 159,179

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EXHIBIT C

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Supporting

Services

Special Management 

Education Education Total and General Total

Salaries $ 411,719 $ 109,899 $ 521,618 $ 323,943 $ 845,561

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 85,784 22,898 108,682 67,496 176,178

Professional development 7,040 1,879 8,919 5,539 14,458

Professional fees (Note 6) 102,487 27,357 129,844 95,637 225,481

Student and staff recruitment 23,411 4,765 28,176 3,831 32,007

Curriculum and classroom 109,650 20,495 130,145 130,145

Occupancy/facility costs (Note 4) 124,423 29,318 153,741 59,603 213,344

Supplies and materials 19,947 21,742 41,689 7,543 49,232

Food service 73,258 13,693 86,951 86,951

Travel/conferences 1,229 230 1,459 1,459

Insurance 11,074 2,956 14,030 8,713 22,743

Information technology 12,161 3,157 15,318 8,691 24,009

Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings 13,099 2,448 15,547 15,547

Repairs and maintenance 6,451 1,722 8,173 5,076 13,249

Depreciation and amortization 17,555 4,686 22,241 13,812 36,053

Other 694 129 823 823

Total expenses (Exhibit B) $ 1,019,982 $ 267,374 $ 1,287,356 $ 599,884 $ 1,887,240

Program Services

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EXHIBIT D

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets (Exhibit B) $ 159,179

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 36,053

Increase in assets

Grants receivable (68,331)

Security deposits (66,635)

Prepaid expenses (43,407)

Increase in liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 24,466

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 137,500

Accrued management fee 65,410

Net cash provided by operating activities 244,235

Cash flows from investing activities

Fixed asset acquisitions (213,445)

Net cash used by investing activities (213,445)

Net change in cash 30,790

Cash - beginning of year -

Cash - end of year $ 30,790

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



 

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

JUNE 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 

-continued- 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport (GOCS-B) is an educational corporation that operates as 

a charter school in Bridgeport, Connecticut.  On April 2, 2014, the State Board of Education of 

the State of Connecticut granted GOCS-B a provisional charter valid for a term of 5 years and 

renewable upon expiration.  The school was granted a charter from grades 6-12.  GOCS-B was 

organized to create a rigorous, supportive middle and high school program that ensures its 

graduates have the requisite knowledge and habits of mind to earn a degree from a competitive 

four year college or University.  During fiscal year 2015, GOCS-B operated classes for 120 

students in grade 6.  

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport is exempt from federal income tax under 

Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  GOCS-B is supported primarily by state and 

local per-pupil operating revenues. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could 

differ from those estimates. 

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost.  Items with a cost of $2,500 and an estimated 

useful life of more than one year are capitalized.  Depreciation is provided on the straight-line 

basis over the estimated following useful lives of assets. Amortization of leasehold 

improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the lesser of the term of the lease 

or their estimated useful lives. 

Leases - Leases are classified as operating or capital leases in accordance with the terms of the 

underlying agreements.  Capital leases are recorded at the lower of the fair market value of the 

assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments and are amortized over the lease term 

or estimated useful life of the assets, whichever is shorter, unless the lease provides for transfer 

of title or includes a bargain purchase option, in which case the lease is amortized over the 

estimated useful life of the asset.  Operating lease payments are charged to rent expense.  Rent 

expense is recorded on the straight-line basis over the term of the lease, unless another 

systematic and rational basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit is 

derived from the leased property, in which case that basis shall be used. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

JUNE 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 

-continued- 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Allowance for doubtful accounts - GOCS-B determines whether an allowance for 
uncollectibles should be provided for receivables.  Such estimates are based on management’s 
assessment of the aged basis of its receivables, current economic conditions and historical 
information.  Receivables are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when all 
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted.  GOCS-B has determined that no allowance 
for uncollectible accounts for grants and contracts receivable is necessary as of June 30, 2015. 

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or 
purpose imposed by donors. 

State and local per-pupil revenues - Revenues from the state and local governments resulting 
from GOCS-B’s charter status and based on the number of students enrolled are recorded when 
services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement.  These grants are recorded as 
revenue by GOCS-B when services are rendered. 

Grants and contract receivables - Revenues from government grants and contracts to which 
GOCS-B is entitled are recognized mostly on student enrollment.  Some grants are provided for 
specific educational endeavors which are not based on student enrollment and are recorded 
when related expenditures are incurred by GOCS-B.  Receivables are recorded when the 
revenue is earned. 

Uncertainty in income taxes - GOCS-B has determined that there are no material uncertain tax 
positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.  Periods ending 
June 30, 2014 and subsequent remain subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities. 

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 30, 2015, which 

is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS 

 2015 Useful Lives 

   
Leasehold improvements  $ 10,175  2 years 

Furniture and fixtures    106,434  3-5 years 

Equipment   96,836  3-5 years 

   
   213,445  

Accumulated depreciation and amortization   (36,053)  

   
  $ 177,392  
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

JUNE 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 

-continued- 

NOTE 4 - LEASE COMMITMENT 

On June 9, 2014, GOCS-B entered into a lease for school operating space in Bridgeport, CT.  

The lease commenced on July 1, 2014 and will expire on June 30, 2016 with the option to 

extend for two additional years. 

On July 23, 2014, GOCS-B entered into a lease for tutor housing in Bridgeport, CT. The lease 

commenced on August 15, 2014 and expired on July 31, 2015. 

The future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2015 are: 

2016  $ 68,000 

Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $149,779. 

NOTE 5 - CONTINGENCIES AND CONCENTRATIONS 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits might 

result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the opinion 

that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying 

financial statements.  Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying 

financial statements for such potential claims. 

A significant portion of GOCS-B’s operating revenue is paid by the State Board of Education of 

the State of Connecticut. 
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NOTE 6 - ACADEMIC AND BUSINESS SERVICES AGREEMENT 

The School entered into an Academic and Business Service Agreement with Great Oaks 

Foundation, Inc., (GOF) a not-for-profit organization dedicated to help start and run charter 

schools. The agreement provides academic, management and other administrative support 

services to GOCS-B.  Pursuant to the terms of the agreement, GOCS-B shall pay 10% of the 

Non-Competitive public revenues of GOCS-B, exclusive of Special Education Services, as set 

forth in the budget adopted by the Board of Trustees prior to the commencement of the fiscal 

year.  

The Academic and Business Service Agreement is subject to one-year renewal periods until the 

expiration of GOCS-B’s charter.  The term of the agreement was renewed for one year and will 

be ending on June 30, 2016.  

The School paid GOF fees of $137,500 in 2015. 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  

and on Compliance and Other Matters 

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 

 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 

statements  of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, which comprise the balance sheet as 

of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows 

for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have 

issued our report thereon dated September 30, 2015.   

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Great Oaks 

Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 

determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 

expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control. 

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter 

School-Bridgeport’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 

allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 

functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 

weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there 

is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 

will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is 

a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 

material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com
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2. 

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.  Given these 

limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 

consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 

been identified.   

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Great Oaks Charter School-

Bridgeport’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of 

its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 

financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 

opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 

that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 

and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part 

of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 

entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable 

for any other purpose.
 
 

 
 

September 30, 2015 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Report on Compliance for the Major State Program; 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 

Expenditures of State Financial Assistance  

Required by the State Single Audit Act 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 

 

 

Report on Compliance for the Major State Program 

We have audited Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance with the types of 

compliance requirements described in the Office of Policy and Management Compliance 

Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on Great Oaks Charter School-

Bridgeport’s major state program for the year ended June 30, 2015. Great Oaks Charter 

School-Bridgeport’s major state program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results 

section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.   

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 

contracts, and grants applicable to its state programs.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for Great Oaks Charter School-

Bridgeport’s major state program based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 

referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 

standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 

financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 

General of the United States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-

236). Those standards and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 

major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance with those requirements and 

performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com
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2. 

 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the 

major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Great 

Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance. 

Opinion on the Major State Program 

In our opinion, Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport complied, in all material respects, 

with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 

material effect on its major state program for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport is responsible for establishing and 

maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 

requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 

considered Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over compliance with 

the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state 

program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 

the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test 

and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks 

Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 

control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 

performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 

type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in 

internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 

control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 

noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be 

prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 

control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 

over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe 

than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 

attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 

in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 

internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 

consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 

been identified. 



 

 

3. 

 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 

of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 

requirements of the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 

other purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State 

Single Audit Act 

We have audited the financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, as of 

and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and have issued our report thereon dated September 30, 

2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was 

conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 

accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for 

purposes of additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required 

part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and 

was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 

prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 

procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 

including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 

and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 

themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 

accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 

state financial assistance is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 

statements as a whole. 

 

 
 

September 30, 2015 

 



State 

State Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ Grant Program State 

Program Title CORE-CT Number Expenditures

Department of Education

Passed through City of Bridgeport

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- $ 1,375,000

Charter Schools - Special Education 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- 27,695

Total Department of Education 1,402,695

Total State Financial Assistance $ 1,402,695

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

See notes to schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance and independent auditor’s report.



 

 

 

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 
NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance (the “Schedule”) 

includes the state grant activity of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport under programs of the 

State of Connecticut for the year ended June 30, 2015.  A department and agency of the State of 

Connecticut has provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in 

accordance with the general statutes of the State of Connecticut.  Because the Schedule presents 

only a selected portion of the operations of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, it is not 

intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport conform to accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit 

organizations.  The information in the Schedule is presented based on regulations established by 

the State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management. 

The expenditures reported on the Schedule are presented on the actual basis of accounting.  For 

cost-reimbursement awards, expenditures have been recognized to the extent of allowable costs 

incurred.  For performance-based awards, expenditures reported represent amounts earned. 



 

 

 

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

 

 

 

 

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified  

     

Internal control over financial reporting:     

 Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X no 

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X none reported 

     

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?  yes X no 

     

State Financial Assistance 
    

Internal control over major programs:     

 Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X no 

 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X none reported 

     

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 

 for major programs: Unmodified  

     

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 

 in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the regulations to 

 the State Single Audit Act?  yes X no 

Identification of major program: 

State Grantor 

and Program State CORE-CT Number Expenditures 

   

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- $1,402,695 

   

 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 

 Type A and Type B programs: $200,000 

 



 

 

 

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

 

 

 

 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

No matters were reported. 

Section III - State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

No current year state financial assistance findings or questioned costs reported. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport, which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended and the 
related notes to the financial statements.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the  
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.   
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 15, 2016 on our consideration of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Great Oaks Charter 
School-Bridgeport’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
 
 
 
 
September 15, 2016 
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See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

EXHIBIT A

ASSETS
2016 2015

Current assets
Cash $ 432,467 $ 30,790
Grants and contracts receivable 103,185 68,331
Security deposits 123,892 66,635
Prepaid expenses 40,997 43,407

Total current assets 700,541 209,163

Fixed assets - net (Note 3) 255,313 177,392

Total assets $ 955,854 $ 386,555

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 49,414 $ 24,466
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 147,901 65,410
Accrued management fee (Note 6) 137,500

Total current liabilities 197,315 227,376

Net assets (Exhibit B) 
Unrestricted 758,539 159,179

Total liabilities and net assets $ 955,854 $ 386,555

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
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See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

EXHIBIT B

2016 2015

Operating revenues and other support
State and local per-pupil operating revenues $ 2,622,804 $ 1,402,695
Government grants and contracts 1,176,126 438,704
Other revenue 52,520
Contribution 470,000 152,500

Total operating revenues and other support 4,268,930 2,046,419

Expenses (Exhibit C)
Program services

Education 2,395,704 1,019,982
Special education 585,495 267,374

Total program services 2,981,199 1,287,356

Supporting services
Management and general 688,371 599,884

Total supporting services 688,371 599,884

Total expenses 3,669,570 1,887,240

Change in unrestricted net assets (Exhibit D) 599,360 159,179

Net assets, unrestricted - beginning of year 159,179

Net assets, unrestricted - end of year (Exhibit A) $ 758,539 $ 159,179

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
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EXHIBIT C

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Supporting
Services

Special Management 
Education Education Total and General Total

Salaries $ 989,982 $ 306,531 $ 1,296,513 $ 429,328 $ 1,725,841
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 194,365 61,378 255,743 85,248 340,991
Professional development 12,190 3,849 16,039 5,347 21,386
Professional fees (Note 6) 184,240 58,181 242,421 99,807 342,228
Student and staff recruitment 21,345 4,066 25,411 25,411
Curriculum and classroom 127,929 24,367 152,296 152,296
Occupancy/facility costs (Note 4) 530,028 53,968 583,996 31,961 615,957
Supplies and materials 45,548 26,279 71,827 13,074 84,901
Food service 134,031 25,530 159,561 159,561
Travel/conferences
Insurance 24,340 7,686 32,026 10,675 42,701
Information technology 16,247 5,131 21,378 7,126 28,504
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings 11,058 2,106 13,164 13,164
Repairs and maintenance 13,234 4,179 17,413 5,805 23,218
Depreciation and amortization 79,385 79,385 79,385
Other 11,782 2,244 14,026 14,026

Total expenses (Exhibit B) $ 2,395,704 $ 585,495 $ 2,981,199 $ 688,371 $ 3,669,570

Program Services

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

2016



D
 R

 A
 F

 T
 

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

EXHIBIT C
-2-

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

Supporting
Services

Special Management 
Education Education Total and General Total

Salaries $ 411,719 $ 109,899 $ 521,618 $ 323,943 $ 845,561
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 85,784 22,898 108,682 67,496 176,178
Professional development 7,040 1,879 8,919 5,539 14,458
Professional fees (Note 6) 102,487 27,357 129,844 95,637 225,481
Student and staff recruitment 23,411 4,765 28,176 3,831 32,007
Curriculum and classroom 109,650 20,495 130,145 130,145
Occupancy/facility costs (Note 4) 124,423 29,318 153,741 59,603 213,344
Supplies and materials 19,947 21,742 41,689 7,543 49,232
Food service 73,258 13,693 86,951 86,951
Travel/conferences 1,229 230 1,459 1,459
Insurance 11,074 2,956 14,030 8,713 22,743
Information technology 12,161 3,157 15,318 8,691 24,009
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings 13,099 2,448 15,547 15,547
Repairs and maintenance 6,451 1,722 8,173 5,076 13,249
Depreciation and amortization 17,555 4,686 22,241 13,812 36,053
Other 694 129 823 823

Total expenses (Exhibit B) $ 1,019,982 $ 267,374 $ 1,287,356 $ 599,884 $ 1,887,240

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

Program Services

2015
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See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

EXHIBIT D

2016 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets (Exhibit B) $ 599,360 $ 159,179
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 79,385 36,053
Decrease (increase) in assets

Grants receivable (34,854) (68,331)
Security deposits (57,257) (66,635)
Prepaid expenses 2,410 (43,407)

Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 24,948 24,466
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 82,491 137,500
Accrued management fee (137,500) 65,410

Net cash provided by operating activities 558,983 244,235

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed asset acquisitions (157,306) (213,445)

Net change in cash 401,677 30,790

Cash - beginning of year 30,790

Cash - end of year $ 432,467 $ 30,790

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
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GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

 
 
 
 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport (GOCS-B) is an educational corporation that operates as a 
charter school in Bridgeport, Connecticut.  On April 2, 2014, the State Board of Education of the 
State of Connecticut granted GOCS-B a provisional charter valid for a term of 5 years and 
renewable upon expiration.  The school was granted a charter from grades 6-12.  GOCS-B was 
organized to create a rigorous, supportive middle and high school program that ensures its 
graduates have the requisite knowledge and habits of mind to earn a degree from a competitive 
four year college or University.  During fiscal years 2016 and 2015, GOCS-B operated classes for 
225 and 120 students in grades 6 through 7.  

Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code.  GOCS-B is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil 
operating revenues and government contracts. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost.  Items with a cost of $2,500 and an estimated 
useful life of more than one year are capitalized.  Depreciation is provided on the straight-line 
basis over the estimated following useful lives of assets. Amortization of leasehold improvements 
is computed using the straight-line method over the lesser of the term of the lease or their estimated 
useful lives. 

Leases - Leases are classified as operating or capital leases in accordance with the terms of the 
underlying agreements.  Capital leases are recorded at the lower of the fair market value of the 
assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments and are amortized over the lease term 
or estimated useful life of the assets, whichever is shorter, unless the lease provides for transfer of 
title or includes a bargain purchase option, in which case the lease is amortized over the estimated 
useful life of the asset.  Operating lease payments are charged to rent expense.  Rent expense is 
recorded on the straight-line basis over the term of the lease, unless another systematic and rational 
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit is derived from the leased 
property, in which case that basis shall be used. 

-continued- 
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2. 
GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

 
 
 
 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Allowance for doubtful accounts - GOCS-B determines whether an allowance for uncollectibles 
should be provided for receivables.  Such estimates are based on management’s assessment of the 
aged basis of its receivables, current economic conditions and historical information.  Receivables 
are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts 
have been exhausted.  GOCS-B has determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts for 
grants and contracts receivable is necessary as of June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or 
purpose imposed by donors. 

State and local per-pupil revenues - Revenues from the state and local governments resulting 
from GOCS-B’s charter status and based on the number of students enrolled are recorded when 
services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement.  These grants are recorded as 
revenue by GOCS-B when services are rendered. 

Grants and contract receivables - Revenues from government grants and contracts to which 
GOCS-B is entitled are recognized mostly on student enrollment.  Some grants are provided for 
specific educational endeavors which are not based on student enrollment and are recorded when 
related expenditures are incurred by GOCS-B.  Receivables are recorded when the revenue is 
earned. 

Uncertainty in income taxes - GOCS-B has determined that there are no material uncertain tax 
positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.  Periods ending June 30, 
2014 and subsequent remain subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities. 

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 15, 2016, which 
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS 

 2016 2015 Useful Lives 
    Leasehold improvements  $ 34,795  $ 10,175  2 years 
Furniture and fixtures    194,109   106,434  3-5 years 
Equipment   141,847   96,836  3-5 years 
       370,751   213,445  
Accumulated depreciation and 

amortization   (115,438)   (36,053)  
      $ 255,313  $ 177,392  

-continued- 
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3. 
GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

 
 
 
 

NOTE 4 - LEASE COMMITMENT 

On June 9, 2014, GOCS-B entered into a lease for school operating space in Bridgeport, CT.  The 
lease commenced on July 1, 2014 and will expire on June 30, 2016 with the option to extend for 
two additional years. 

On July 23, 2014, GOCS-B entered into a lease for tutor housing in Bridgeport, CT. The lease 
commenced on August 15, 2014 and expired on July 31, 2015. 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $452,607 and $149,779, 
respectively. 

NOTE 5 - CONTINGENCIES AND CONCENTRATIONS 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits might 
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the opinion that 
such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial 
statements.  Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial 
statements for such potential claims. 

A significant portion of GOCS-B’s operating revenue is paid by the State Board of Education of 
the State of Connecticut. 

NOTE 6 - ACADEMIC AND BUSINESS SERVICES AGREEMENT 

The School entered into an Academic and Business Service Agreement with Great Oaks 
Foundation, Inc., (GOF) a not-for-profit organization dedicated to help start and run charter 
schools. The agreement provides academic, management and other administrative support services 
to GOCS-B.  Pursuant to the terms of the agreement, GOCS-B shall pay 10% of the Non-
Competitive public revenues of GOCS-B, exclusive of Special Education Services, as set forth in 
the budget adopted by the Board of Trustees prior to the commencement of the fiscal year.  

The Academic and Business Service Agreement is subject to one-year renewal periods until the 
expiration of GOCS-B’s charter.  The term of the agreement was renewed for one year and will 
be ending on June 30, 2016.  

The School paid GOF fees of $247,500 and $137,500 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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See notes to schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance and independent auditor’s report.

State 
State Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ Grant Program State 

Program Title CORE-CT Number Expenditures

Department of Education
Passed through City of Bridgeport

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- $ 2,475,000

Charter Schools - Special Education 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- 147,804

Total Department of Education 2,622,804

Total State Financial Assistance $ 2,622,804

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  
and on Compliance and Other Matters 

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report 

 
 
Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements  of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, which comprise the balance sheet as of 
June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for 
the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated September 15, 2016.   

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Great Oaks 
Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  
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2. 
 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.  Given these 
limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified.   

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose.  

 
 
 
 
 
September 15, 2016 
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Report on Compliance for the Major State Program; 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 

Expenditures of State Financial Assistance  
Required by the State Single Audit Act 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report 

 
 
Board of Trustees 
Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport 
 
 
Report on Compliance for the Major State Program 

We have audited Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the Office of Policy and Management Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport’s major state program for the year ended June 30, 2016. Great Oaks Charter 
School-Bridgeport’s major state program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.   

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its state programs.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport’s major state program based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). 
Those standards and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Great Oaks 
Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the 
major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Great Oaks 
Charter School-Bridgeport’s compliance. 

Opinion on the Major State Program 

In our opinion, Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on its major state program for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport’s internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program 
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Great Oaks Charter School-
Bridgeport’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe 
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State 
Single Audit Act 

We have audited the financial statements of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2016 and have issued our report thereon dated September 15, 
2016, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was 
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of 
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state 
financial assistance is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
September 15, 2016 
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GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 
 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

 
 
 
 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance (the “Schedule”) includes 
the state grant activity of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport under programs of the State of 
Connecticut for the year ended June 30, 2016.  A department and agency of the State of 
Connecticut has provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in 
accordance with the general statutes of the State of Connecticut.  Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport, it is not 
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of Great 
Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of Great Oaks Charter School-Bridgeport conform to accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit 
organizations.  The information in the Schedule is presented based on regulations established by 
the State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management. 

The expenditures reported on the Schedule are presented on the actual basis of accounting.  For 
cost-reimbursement awards, expenditures have been recognized to the extent of allowable costs 
incurred.  For performance-based awards, expenditures reported represent amounts earned. 
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GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 

 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 

 
 
 
 

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified  
     
Internal control over financial reporting:     
 Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X no 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X none reported 
     
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?  yes X no 
     
State Financial Assistance 

    
Internal control over major programs:     
 Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X no 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X none reported 
     
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 
 for major programs: Unmodified  
     
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
 in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the regulations to 
 the State Single Audit Act?  yes X no 

Identification of major program: 

State Grantor 
and Program State CORE-CT Number Expenditures 

   
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-2014- $2,475,000 

   
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
 Type A and Type B programs: $200,000 
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2. 

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL-BRIDGEPORT 
 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
 
 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

No matters were reported. 

Section III - State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

No current year state financial assistance findings or questioned costs reported. 

 



























if the foundation is not required to attach Sch. B

OMB No. 1545-0052

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Open to Public Inspection

Number and street (or P.O. box number if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

If exemption application is pending, check here

Foreign organizations meeting the 85% test,
check here and attach computation

(The total of amounts in columns (b), (c), and (d) may not
necessarily equal the amounts in column (a).)

Disbursements
for charitable purposes

(cash basis only)

Check

Interest on savings and temporary
cash investments

Net rental income or (loss)

Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets not on line 10
Gross sales price for all
assets on line 6a

Capital gain net income (from Part IV, line 2)

Gross sales less returns
and allowances

Less: Cost of goods sold

Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc.

Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements

(if negative, enter -0-)

(if negative, enter -0-)

423501
11-24-14

or Section 4947(a)(1) Trust Treated as Private Foundation
| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

| Information about Form 990-PF and its separate instructions is at 

For calendar year 2014 or tax year beginning , and ending

A

B

C

Employer identification number

G D 1.

2.

H E

I J F

Analysis of Revenue and Expenses (d)(a) (b) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

11

a

b

6a

b

10a

b

c

12 Total.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

a

b

c

Total operating and administrative

expenses.

Total expenses and disbursements. 

a

b

c

Net investment income

Adjusted net income

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

R
e

ve
n

u
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

(from Part II, col. (c), line 16)
(Part I, column (d) must be on cash basis.)

Form

Name of foundation

Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code ~|

|

|

|

|

Check all that apply: Initial return Initial return of a former public charity Foreign organizations, check here ~~

Final return Amended return

Address change Name change ~~~~

Check type of organization: Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation If private foundation status was terminated
under section 507(b)(1)(A), check hereSection 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust Other taxable private foundation ~

Fair market value of all assets at end of year Accounting method: Cash Accrual If the foundation is in a 60-month termination
under section 507(b)(1)(B), check hereOther (specify) ~

$|
  Revenue and

   expenses per books
 Net investment

income
 Adjusted net

income

Contributions, gifts, grants, etc., received ~~~

|

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dividends and interest from securities

Gross rents

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

~~

~~~~~

Net short-term capital gain

Income modifications

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~

Gross profit or (loss)

Other income

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add lines 1 through 11 ��������

~~~

Other employee salaries and wages

Pension plans, employee benefits

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Legal fees

Accounting fees

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other professional fees ~~~~~~~~~~~

Interest

Taxes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation and depletion ~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy

Travel, conferences, and meetings

Printing and publications

Other expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add lines 13 through 23 ~~~~~

Contributions, gifts, grants paid ~~~~~~~

Add lines 24 and 25 ������������

Subtract line 26 from line 12:

~

~~~

����

Form  (2014)LHA

www.irs.gov/form990pf.

Part I

990-PF

Return of Private Foundation
990-PF 2014

 

     
   
     

 
     

   
   

 

STATEMENT 1  

STMT 2  
STMT 3  

STMT 4  

JUL 1, 2014 JUN 30, 2015

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

222 BROADWAY,25TH FLOOR 212-233-5152

NEW YORK, NY  10038

X
X

X

936,229.

1,897,748.

0.

558,575. 0. 558,575.
2,456,323. 0. 558,575.

442,015. 0. 0. 442,015.
512,834. 0. 0. 512,834.
134,021. 0. 0. 134,021.

13,500. 0. 0. 13,500.
126,268. 0. 0. 126,268.

6,017. 3,575. 6,017.

68,399. 0. 0. 68,399.

655,743. 0. 0. 655,743.

1,958,797. 3,575. 6,017. 1,952,780.
495,134. 495,134.

2,453,931. 3,575. 6,017. 2,447,914.

2,392.
0.

552,558.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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Attached schedules and amounts in the description
column should be for end-of-year amounts only.

Other notes and loans receivable

Investments - land, buildings, and equipment: basis

Less: accumulated depreciation

Less: accumulated depreciation

Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and other disqualified persons

423511
11-24-14

2

(a) (b) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

a

b

c

Total assets 

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 Total liabilities

Foundations that follow SFAS 117, check here

and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here

and complete lines 27 through 31.

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

66

A
s

s
e

ts
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

Beginning of year End of year

 Book Value  Book Value  Fair Market Value

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

Pledges receivable

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

Grants receivable

Receivables due from officers, directors, trustees, and other

disqualified persons

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investments - U.S. and state government obligations ~~~~~~~

Investments - corporate stock

Investments - corporate bonds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

~~~~~~~~

Investments - mortgage loans

Investments - other

Land, buildings, and equipment: basis

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Other assets (describe )

(to be completed by all filers - see the

instructions. Also, see page 1, item I) ��������������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Mortgages and other notes payable

Other liabilities (describe

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

)

 (add lines 17 through 22) ������������

~~~~

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds ~~~~~~~~~~~

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bldg., and equipment fund

Retained earnings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds

~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year - Part II, column (a), line 30

(must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter amount from Part I, line 27a

Other increases not included in line 2 (itemize)

Add lines 1, 2, and 3

Decreases not included in line 2 (itemize)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5) - Part II, column (b), line 30 ���������������

Form  (2014)

Balance SheetsPart II

Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund BalancesPart III

990-PF

 

 

9 99 9

99

99
999

9
9

9

9
9

STMT 5  

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

437,355. 563,631. 563,631.

99,218.
99,218. 99,218.

100,000.
200,000. 100,000. 100,000.

140,323.
0. 96,513. 140,323. 140,323.

9,633. 2,287. 2,287.

24,968.
8,848. 7,893. 16,120. 16,120.

SECURITY DEPOSIT 9,250. 14,650. 14,650.

760,644. 936,229. 936,229.
149,646. 322,839.

149,646. 322,839.
X

150,998. 613,390.
460,000. 0.

610,998. 613,390.

760,644. 936,229.

610,998.
2,392.

0.
613,390.

0.
613,390.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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423521  11-24-14

3

(b)(a) (c) (d)

1a

b

c

d

e

(f) (g) (h)(e)

a

b

c

d

e

(l)
or(j) (k)

(i)

a

b

c

d

e

2 2

3

3

1
(d)(a) (b) (c)

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

 How acquired
P - Purchase
D - Donation

 List and describe the kind(s) of property sold (e.g., real estate,
2-story brick warehouse; or common stock, 200 shs. MLC Co.)

 Date acquired
(mo., day, yr.)

 Date sold
(mo., day, yr.)

 Depreciation allowed
(or allowable)

 Cost or other basis
plus expense of sale

 Gain or (loss)
(e) plus (f) minus (g)

 Gross sales price

Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69  Gains (Col. (h) gain minus
col. (k), but not less than -0-) 

Losses (from col. (h))
 Adjusted basis

as of 12/31/69
 Excess of col. (i)

over col. (j), if any F.M.V. as of 12/31/69

If gain, also enter in Part I, line 7
If (loss), enter -0- in Part I, line 7Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) ~~~~~~

Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part I, line 8, column (c).
If (loss), enter -0- in Part I, line 8 ������������������������������

(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income.)

If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.

Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period?

If "Yes," the foundation does not qualify under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see the instructions before making any entries.

Distribution ratio
(col. (b) divided by col. (c))

Base period years
Calendar year (or tax year beginning in) Adjusted qualifying distributions Net value of noncharitable-use assets

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

 of line 1, column (d)

Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base period - divide the total on line 2 by 5, or by the number of years

the foundation has been in existence if less than 5 years

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2014 from Part X, line 5

Multiply line 4 by line 3

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Part I, line 27b) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 5 and 6 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter qualifying distributions from Part XII, line 4~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part VI, line 1b, and complete that part using a 1% tax rate.
See the Part VI instructions.

Form  (2014)

Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment IncomePart IV

Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment IncomePart V

990-PF

   

pmorqs
pmo

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

NONE

X

961,230. 339,723. 2.829452
190,952. 215,212. .887274
247,813. 73,427. 3.374957

18. 67. .268657

7.360340

1.840085

1,041,291.

1,916,064.

0.

1,916,064.

2,447,914.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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If "Yes," attach a schedule listing their names and addresses

423531
11-24-14

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

a

b

c

(attach copy of letter if necessary-see instructions)

1

2

3

4

5Tax based on investment income. 

a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

6d

7

penalty 8

Tax due. amount owed 9

Overpayment. amount overpaid 10

11 Credited to 2015 estimated tax Refunded 11

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

  ,

 Form 1120-POL 

(1) (2)

2

3

4a

4b

5

a

b Form 990-T

5

6

7

8

6

7

a

b

8b

9

10

9

10

If the answer is "Yes" to  or  attach a detailed description of the activities and copies of any materials published or
distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.

If "Yes," attach a detailed description of the activities.

 If "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes

If "Yes," attach the statement required by General Instruction T.

If "Yes," complete Part II, col. (c), and Part XV

General Instruction G? If "No," attach explanation

If "Yes," complete Part XIV
 

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940(d)(2), check here | and enter "N/A" on line 1.

Date of ruling or determination letter:

Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check here

of Part I, line 27b

| and enter 1%

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt foreign organizations enter 4% of Part I, line 12, col. (b).

Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter -0-)

Add lines 1 and 2

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtitle A (income) tax (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter -0-) ~~~~~~~~

Subtract line 4 from line 3. If zero or less, enter -0- ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Credits/Payments:

2014 estimated tax payments and 2013 overpayment credited to 2014 ~~~~~~~~

Exempt foreign organizations - tax withheld at source

Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868)

Backup withholding erroneously withheld

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total credits and payments. Add lines 6a through 6d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter any  for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here if Form 2220 is attached ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7, enter ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

|

If line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the ��������������

Enter the amount of line 10 to be: |

During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local legislation or did it participate or intervene in

any political campaign? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did it spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see instructions for the definition)? ~~~~

Did the foundation file for this year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) imposed during the year:

On the foundation.  | $ On foundation managers. | $

Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed on foundation

managers. | $

Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles of incorporation, or

bylaws, or other similar instruments? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a tax return on  for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was there a liquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either:

¥ By language in the governing instrument, or

¥ By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions that conflict with the state law

remain in the governing instrument? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time during the year? ~~~~~

Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions)

If the answer is "Yes" to line 7, has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General (or designate)

of each state as required by ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5) for calendar

year 2014 or the taxable year beginning in 2014 (see instructions for Part XIV)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any persons become substantial contributors during the tax year? ��������

Form  (2014)

1a 1b

Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948 - see instructions)Part VI

Statements Regarding ActivitiesPart VII-A
Yes No

990-PF

 

 

 

pnnnmnnno

9

STMT 6  

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

X 0.

0.
0.
0.
0.

0.

0.

X
X

X

0. 0.

0.
X

X
X

N/A
X

X
X

NY

X

X
X
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423541
11-24-14

5

11

12

13

14

15

16

11

12

13

Form 1041 -

15

16

1a

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Exception.

b

c

any 

1b

1c

2

a

b

c

Yes No

 not 

all 

2b

any

3a

b

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

3b

4a

4b

4a

b

File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies.

(continued)

(Use Schedule C,
Form 4720, to determine if the foundation had excess business holdings in 2014.)

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

At any time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the meaning of

section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," attach schedule (see instructions)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation make a distribution to a donor advised fund over which the foundation or a disqualified person had advisory privileges?

If "Yes," attach statement (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption application? ~~~~~~~~~~~

Website address  |

The books are in care of   |

Located at  |

Telephone  no. |

ZIP+4 |

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of  Check here ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

At any time during calendar year 2014, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a bank,

securities, or other financial account in a foreign country?

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, (formerly TD F 90-22.1). If "Yes," enter the name of the

foreign country

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly):

Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person?

Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from)

a disqualified person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Furnish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person?

Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available

for the benefit or use of a disqualified person)?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (  Check "No"

if the foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period after

termination of government service, if terminating within 90 days.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If any answer is "Yes" to 1a(1)-(6), did of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations 

section 53.4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts, that were not corrected

before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2014?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private operating foundation

defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942(j)(5)):

At the end of tax year 2014, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d and 6e, Part XIII) for tax year(s) beginning

before 2014? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," list the years | , , ,

Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) (relating to incorrect

valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2) to years listed, answer "No" and attach

statement - see instructions.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to of the years listed in 2a, list the years here.

| , , ,

Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise at any time

during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did it have excess business holdings in 2014 as a result of  any purchase by the foundation or disqualified persons after

May 26, 1969;  the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by the Commissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose

of holdings acquired by gift or bequest; or  the lapse of the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its charitable purpose that

had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2014? ����������������������

Form  (2014)

Part VII-A Statements Regarding Activities 

Yes No

Part VII-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required

Yes No

990-PF

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

   

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

X

X
X

N/A
RICHARD IANDOLI 212-233-5152

222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10038

N/A

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

N/A

X

X

N/A

X

N/A
X

X
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 Contributions to
employee benefit plans

and deferred
compensation

 Contributions to
employee benefit plans

and deferred
compensation

423551
11-24-14

5a

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

b

c

any 

5b

6b

7b

Yes No

6

7

a

Yes No

b

a

b

Yes No

(If not paid,
enter -0-)

6

1   List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation.
(d)(c) (e)(b)

(a)

2   Compensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1). If none, enter "NONE."
(d) (e)(b)

(a) (c)

Total

(continued)

If "Yes," attach the statement required by Regulations section 53.4945-5(d).

If "Yes" to 6b, file Form 8870.

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

During the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to:

Carry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945(e))?

Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955); or to carry on, directly or indirectly,

any voter registration drive?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes?

Provide a grant to an organization other than a charitable, etc., organization described in section

4945(d)(4)(A)? (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If any answer is "Yes" to 5a(1)-(5), did of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations

section 53.4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
|Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the answer is "Yes" to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the tax because it maintained

expenditure responsibility for the grant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on 

a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction?

 Compensation  Expense
account, other

allowances

 Title, and average
hours per week devoted

to position
 Name and address

 Expense
account, other

allowances

 Title, and average
hours per week

devoted to position
 Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000  Compensation

 number of other employees paid over $50,000 ��������������������������������������� |

Form  (2014)

�����������������

Part VII-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required 

Part VIII Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly
Paid Employees, and Contractors

990-PF

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

   

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

X

X
X

X

X

N/A

N/A

X
X

X
N/A

SEE STATEMENT 7  385,796. 10,639. 0.

JEAN LOMBARDI - 222 BROADWAY, 25TH DIRECTOR OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10038 37.50 95,019. 5,259. 0.
TIZIANA SULLIVAN - 222 BROADWAY, DIRECTOR OF TALENT AND RECRUITMENT
25TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10038 37.50 65,071. 8,461. 0.

0

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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423561
11-24-14

7

1

2

3

3   Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services. If none, enter "NONE."

(a) (c)(b)

Total

1

2

3

4

Total.

(continued)

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

 Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000  Compensation Type of service

 number of others receiving over $50,000 for professional services��������������������������������

List the foundation's four largest direct charitable activities during the tax year. Include relevant statistical information such as the
number of organizations and other beneficiaries served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc. Expenses

Describe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation during the tax year on lines 1 and 2. Amount

All other program-related investments. See instructions.

Form  (2014)

 Add lines 1 through 3 ��������������������������������������������

Part VIII Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly
Paid Employees, and Contractors 

Summary of Direct Charitable ActivitiesPart IX-A

Part IX-B Summary of Program-Related Investments

990-PF
J

9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

NONE

0

N/A

N/A

0.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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423571
11-24-14

8

1

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

Total 

1e

2

3

4

5 Net value of noncharitable-use assets. 

6 Minimum investment return.

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2c

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

2a

2b

7 Distributable amount 

1

2

3

4

5

6

a

b

1a

1b

2

3a

3b

4

5

6

a

b

Qualifying distributions. 

Adjusted qualifying distributions.

Note.

Page Form 990-PF (2014)

Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc., purposes:

Average monthly fair market value of securities

Average of monthly cash balances

Fair market value of all other assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(add lines 1a, b, and c)

Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines 1a and

1c (attach detailed explanation)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line 1 assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Cash deemed held for charitable activities. Enter 1 1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see instructions) ~~~~~~~~

Subtract line 4 from line 3. Enter here and on Part V, line 4 ~~~~~~~~~~

 Enter 5% of line 5 ��������������������������������

(Section 4942(j)(3) and (j)(5) private operating foundations and certain
foreign organizations check here and do not complete this part.)

Minimum investment return from Part X, line 6

Tax on investment income for 2014 from Part VI, line 5

Income tax for 2014. (This does not include the tax from Part VI.)

Add lines 2a and 2b

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Distributable amount before adjustments. Subtract line 2c from line 1

Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 3 and 4

Deduction from distributable amount (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

as adjusted. Subtract line 6 from line 5. Enter here and on Part XIII, line 1 ������������

Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc., purposes:

Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc. - total from Part I, column (d), line 26

Program-related investments - total from Part IX-B

Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc., purposes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the:

Suitability test (prior IRS approval required)

Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1a through 3b. Enter here and on Part V, line 8, and Part XIII, line 4~~~~~~~~~

Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment

income. Enter 1% of Part I, line 27b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Subtract line 5 from line 4 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation qualifies for the section

4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.

Form  (2014)

(All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations, see instructions.)

(see instructions)

(see instructions)

Part X
Minimum Investment Return

Part XI Distributable Amount 

Part XII
Qualifying Distributions 

990-PF

 9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

0.
684,550.
372,598.

1,057,148.

0.
0.

1,057,148.
15,857.

1,041,291.
52,065.

52,065.

0.
52,065.

0.
52,065.

0.
52,065.

2,447,914.
0.

2,447,914.

0.
2,447,914.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
 8



Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2014:

Excess distributions carryover applied to 2014
(If an amount appears in column (d), the same amount
must be shown in column (a).)

Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e. Subtract line 5

423581
11-24-14

9

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

a

b

a

b

c

d

e

f Total 

4

a

b

c

d

e

5

6 Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

a

b

c

d

e

f

7

8

9

10

Excess distributions carryover to 2015.

a

b

c

d

e

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

Corpus Years prior to 2013 2013 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Part XI,

line 7 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter amount for 2013 only ~~~~~~~

Total for prior years:

, ,

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2009

From 2010

From 2011

From 2012

From 2013

~~~

~~~

~~~

~~~

~~~

of lines 3a through e ~~~~~~~~

Qualifying distributions for 2014 from

$Part XII, line 4:

Applied to 2013, but not more than line 2a

Applied to undistributed income of prior

years (Election required - see instructions)

~

~

Treated as distributions out of corpus

(Election required - see instructions)

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

~~~

~~~

Remaining amount distributed out of corpus

~~

~~

Prior years' undistributed income. Subtract

line 4b from line 2b ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of prior years'
undistributed income for which a notice of
deficiency has been issued, or on which
the section 4942(a) tax has been previously
assessed ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line 6c from line 6b. Taxable

amount - see instructions ~~~~~~~~

Undistributed income for 2013. Subtract line

4a from line 2a. Taxable amount - see instr.~

Undistributed income for 2014. Subtract

lines 4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must

be distributed in 2015 ~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts treated as distributions out of

corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by

section 170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) (Election

may be required - see instructions) ~~~~

Excess distributions carryover from 2009

not applied on line 5 or line 7 ~~~~~~~

Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a ~~~~

Analysis of line 9:

Excess from 2010

Excess from 2011

Excess from 2012

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

~

~

~

~

�

Form  (2014)

(see instructions)Undistributed IncomePart XIII

990-PF

9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

52,065.

0.

0.

17.
238,025.
180,191.
944,244.

1,362,477.

2,447,914.
0.

0.

0.
52,065.

2,395,849.
0. 0.

3,758,326.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

3,758,326.

17.
238,025.
180,191.
944,244.

2,395,849.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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423601  11-24-14

10

1 a

b

a

b

c

d

e

2
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Total

3

a
(1)

(2)

b

c

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

1

a

b

2

a

b

c

d

Information Regarding Foundation Managers:

Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:

Page Form 990-PF (2014)

If the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that it is a private operating

foundation, and the ruling is effective for 2014, enter the date of the ruling ~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation described in section 4942(j)(3)  or 4942(j)(5)

Prior 3 yearsTax yearEnter the lesser of the adjusted net

income from Part I or the minimum

investment return from Part X for

each year listed

2014 2013 2012 2011

~~~~~~~~~

85% of line 2a ~~~~~~~~~~

Qualifying distributions from Part XII,

line 4 for each year listed ~~~~~

Amounts included in line 2c not

used directly for active conduct of

exempt activities ~~~~~~~~~

Qualifying distributions made directly

for active conduct of exempt activities.

Subtract line 2d from line 2c~~~~
Complete 3a, b, or c for the
alternative test relied upon:
"Assets" alternative test - enter:

Value of all assets ~~~~~~

Value of assets qualifying
under section 4942(j)(3)(B)(i) ~

"Endowment" alternative test - enter
2/3 of minimum investment return
shown in Part X, line 6 for each year
listed ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

"Support" alternative test - enter:

Total support other than gross
investment income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments on
securities loans (section
512(a)(5)), or royalties)~~~~

Support from general public
and 5 or more exempt
organizations as provided in
section 4942(j)(3)(B)(iii) ~~~

Largest amount of support from

an exempt organization

Gross investment income

~~~~

���

List any managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation before the close of any tax
year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).)

List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the ownership of a partnership or
other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.

Check here if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept unsolicited requests for funds. If
the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see instructions) to individuals or organizations under other conditions, complete items 2a, b, c, and d.

The name, address, and telephone number or e-mail address of the person to whom applications should be addressed:

The form in which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should include:

Any submission deadlines:

Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other factors:

Form  (2014)

(see instructions and Part VII-A, question 9)Part XIV Private Operating Foundations

Part XV Supplementary Information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets
at any time during the year-see instructions.)

990-PF

   

 

9

9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234
N/A

NONE

NONE

X

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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423611
11-24-14

11

3

a

Total 3a

b

Total 3b

Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment

Paid during the year

Approved for future payment

Page Form 990-PF (2014)

If recipient is an individual,
show any relationship to
any foundation manager
or substantial contributor

Recipient
Foundation

status of
recipient

Purpose of grant or
contribution Amount

Name and address (home or business)

������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������

Form  (2014)

(continued)Part XV Supplementary Information

990-PF

9

9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

GREAT OAKS CHARTER SCHOOL BRIDGEPORT, 501 (C) 3 TO SUPPORT THE GREAT
INC. OAKS SCHOOL IN
510 BARNUM AVENUE, THIRD FLOOR BRIDGEPORT
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06608 495,134.

495,134.

NONE

0.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

Exclu-
sion
code

423621
11-24-14

12

(e)
(c)(a) (b) (d)

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

a

b

11

12

13

a

b

c

d

e

Total. 13

Line No.

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

Unrelated business incomeEnter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated.
Related or exempt
function income

Business
code Amount AmountProgram service revenue:

Fees and contracts from government agencies ~~~

Membership dues and assessments

Interest on savings and temporary cash

investments

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dividends and interest from securities

Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:

~~~~~~~~

Debt-financed property

Not debt-financed property

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net rental income or (loss) from personal

property ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other investment income

Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other

than inventory

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from special events

Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory

Other revenue:

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Subtotal. Add columns (b), (d), and (e)

 Add line 12, columns (b), (d), and (e)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions to verify calculations.)

Explain below how each activity for which income is reported in column (e) of Part XVI-A contributed importantly to the accomplishment of
the foundation's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

Form  (2014)

Part XVI-A Analysis of Income-Producing Activities

Part XVI-B Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

990-PF

<

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

MANAGEMENT FEE 558,575.

0. 0. 558,575.
558,575.

1A1A GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION MANAGES MANY CHARTER SCHOOLS THEY HELPED CREATE

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
 12



Line no. Description of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangements

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
May the IRS discuss this
return with the preparer
shown below (see instr.)?

423622
11-24-14

13

1

a

b

(1)

(2)

1a(1)

1a(2)

1b(1)

1b(2)

1b(3)

1b(4)

1b(5)

1b(6)

1c

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

c

d (b) 

(d) 

(a) (b) (c) (d)

2a

b
(a) (b) (c)

Yes No

Form 990-PF (2014) Page 

Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section 501(c) of

the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political organizations?

Transfers from the reporting foundation to a noncharitable exempt organization of:

Cash

Other assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other transactions:

Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization

Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization

Rental of facilities, equipment, or other assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reimbursement arrangements

Loans or loan guarantees

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," complete the following schedule. Column should always show the fair market value of the goods, other assets,

or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, show in

column the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.

 Amount involved  Name of noncharitable exempt organization  

Is the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations described

in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 527?

If "Yes," complete the following schedule.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

 Name of organization  Type of organization  Description of relationship

Signature of officer or trustee TitleDate
Check

self- employed

if PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

Form  (2014)

Part XVII Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations

Yes No

Sign
Here

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

990-PF

   

   

 

= =

9 9
9

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

X
X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

N/A

X

N/A

PRESIDENT X

AARON SHAPIRO P01333816
LOEB & TROPER LLP 13-1517563

655 THIRD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10017 212-867-4000

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF                      OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 1
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

(A)           (B)          (C)
REVENUE     NET INVEST-    ADJUSTED

DESCRIPTION                             PER BOOKS    MENT INCOME   NET INCOME
}}}}}}}}}}}                           }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}
MANAGEMENT FEE 558,575.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
558,575.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

558,575.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

558,575.TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART I, LINE 11
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF                     ACCOUNTING FEES STATEMENT 2
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

(A)         (B)          (C)          (D)
EXPENSES   NET INVEST-    ADJUSTED    CHARITABLE

DESCRIPTION                   PER BOOKS  MENT INCOME   NET INCOME    PURPOSES
}}}}}}}}}}}                 }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
ACCOUNTING FEES 13,500.

}}}}}}}}}}}}
13,500.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

13,500.
}}}}}}}}}}}

13,500.TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16B
~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF                 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES STATEMENT 3
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

(A)         (B)          (C)          (D)
EXPENSES   NET INVEST-    ADJUSTED    CHARITABLE

DESCRIPTION                   PER BOOKS  MENT INCOME   NET INCOME    PURPOSES
}}}}}}}}}}}                 }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
CONSULTANT FEES 126,268.

}}}}}}}}}}}}
126,268.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

126,268.
}}}}}}}}}}}

126,268.TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16C
~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF                      OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 4
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

(A)         (B)          (C)          (D)
EXPENSES   NET INVEST-    ADJUSTED    CHARITABLE

DESCRIPTION                   PER BOOKS  MENT INCOME   NET INCOME    PURPOSES
}}}}}}}}}}}                  }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
OFFICE SUPPLIES 79,844. 0. 0. 79,844.
ADVERTISING 47,409. 0. 0. 47,409.
NEW SCHOOL DEVELOPMENT 243,984. 0. 0. 243,984.
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND
STUDENT AWARDS 17,270. 0. 0. 17,270.
TEACHER RESIDENCY PROGRAM
FEES 267,236.

}}}}}}}}}}}
655,743.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}

0.

267,236.
}}}}}}}}}}}

655,743.TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 23
~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC.                                       27-5281234
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                                       }}}}}}}}}}

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4
11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF   DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS NOT HELD FOR INVESTMENT STATEMENT 5
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

COST OR      ACCUMULATED
DESCRIPTION                        OTHER BASIS    DEPRECIATION    BOOK VALUE
}}}}}}}}}}}                       }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 2,012. 1,342. 670.
MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 2,012. 1,342. 670.
MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 1,422. 946. 476.
MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 1,115. 372. 743.
MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 1,115. 372. 743.
CAMCORDERS 3,048. 2,032. 1,016.
MACBOOKS 2,942. 943. 1,999.
MACBOOKS 2,402. 700. 1,702.
MACBOOKS 1,527. 216. 1,311.
MACBOOKS 1,659. 182. 1,477.
MACBOOKS 3,844. 313. 3,531.
CAMERA EQUIPMENT 1,380. 72. 1,308.
DELL LAPTOP 490.

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
24,968.

16.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

8,848.

474.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

16,120.TOTAL TO FM 990-PF, PART II, LN 14
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF           LIST OF SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTORS STATEMENT 6

PART VII-A, LINE 10
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

NAME OF CONTRIBUTOR                 ADDRESS
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                 }}}}}}}
LONGWOOD FOUNDATION 100 W 10TH STREET

WILMINGTON, DE 19801

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION

400 MARYLAND AVE. SW

WASHINGTON, DC 20202

CALDER FOUNDATION 207 W 25TH STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10001

PUBLIC SQUARE PARTNERSHIP 1730 COMMERCE DRIVE
BRIDGEPORT , CT 06605

DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 401 FEDERAL STREET
DOVER, DE 19901

PAUL MYERSON AND GISELLE WAGNER 7 SEA SPRAY ROAD
WESTPORT, CT 06880

JONATHAN SACKLER 75 FIELD POINT CIRCLE
GREENWHICH , CT 06830

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC.                                       27-5281234
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                                       }}}}}}}}}}

STATEMENT(S) 5, 6
11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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WELFARE FOUNDATION 100 W 10TH STREET
WILMINGTON, DE 19801

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-PF       PART VIII - LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS STATEMENT 7

TRUSTEES AND FOUNDATION MANAGERS
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}

EMPLOYEE
TITLE AND     COMPEN-   BEN PLAN EXPENSE

NAME AND ADDRESS                    AVRG HRS/WK    SATION     CONTRIB ACCOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                   }}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}
STEVEN KLINSKY CHAIR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

MICHAEL DUFFY PRESIDENT
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 37.50 189,692. 4,489. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

ADAM WEINSTEIN TREASURER
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

MAUREEN SHERRY DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

JAY CROSS DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

PEGGY SHAUGHNESSY DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

GREGORIO MAYERS DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

MARY BRABECK DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

BILL STEPHANY DIRECTOR
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 1.00 0. 0. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC.                                       27-5281234
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                                       }}}}}}}}}}

STATEMENT(S) 6, 7
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RICHARD IANDOLI CFO
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 37.50 50,769. 39. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

CHRISTINA GRANT SUPERINTENDENT
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR 37.50 145,335. 6,111. 0.
NEW YORK, NY 10038

}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}
TOTALS INCLUDED ON 990-PF, PAGE 6, PART VIII 385,796. 10,639. 0.

~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC.                                       27-5281234
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}                                       }}}}}}}}}}

STATEMENT(S) 7
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Asset
No.

Line
No.

428102
05-01-14

2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus %
Excl

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179

Current Year
DeductionDescription Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction

FORM 990-PF PAGE 1 990-PF

MACHINERY &
EQUIPMENT

11MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 070113SL   3.00 16 2,012. 2,012. 671. 671.

22MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 070113SL   3.00 16 2,012. 2,012. 671. 671.

23MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 070113SL   3.00 16 1,422. 1,422. 473. 473.

24MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 070114SL   3.00 16 1,115. 1,115. 372.

25MACBOOK AIR LAPTOP 070114SL   3.00 16 1,115. 1,115. 372.

26CAMCORDERS 070113SL   3.00 16 3,048. 3,048. 1,016. 1,016.

37MACBOOKS 071414SL   3.00 16 2,942. 2,942. 943.

38MACBOOKS 081514SL   3.00 16 2,402. 2,402. 700.

39MACBOOKS 012615SL   3.00 16 1,527. 1,527. 216.

40MACBOOKS 030215SL   3.00 16 1,659. 1,659. 182.

41MACBOOKS 040215SL   3.00 16 3,844. 3,844. 313.

42CAMERA EQUIPMENT 050415SL   3.00 16 1,380. 1,380. 72.

43DELL LAPTOP 052015SL   3.00 16 490. 490. 16.
* 990-PF PG 1 TOTAL
MACHINERY & EQUIPM 24,968. 0. 24,968. 2,831. 0. 6,017.
* GRAND TOTAL
990-PF PG 1 DEPR 24,968. 0. 24,968. 2,831. 0. 6,017.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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File by the

due date for

filing your

return. See

instructions.

423842
09-15-14

2

 Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II

Note. 

 Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

STOP! Do not complete Part II if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

4

5

6

7

8a

b

c

8a $

$

$

8b

Balance due.

8c

8868

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature  | Title  | Date  |

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 

¥  If you are filing for an  and check this box ~~~~~~~~~~ |

Only complete Part II if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

¥  If you are filing for an   (on page 1).

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 1041-A 08

09

10

11

12

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

|box  | . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

I request an additional 3-month extension of time until .

For calendar year , or other tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

State in detail why you need the extension

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

 previously with Form 8868.

 Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Form  (Rev. 1-2014)

Part II Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. 

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part II only.

Only file the original (no copies needed).

 

 

   

   
 

X

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

222 BROADWAY,25TH FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY  10038

0 4

RICHARD IANDOLI
222 BROADWAY, 25TH FLOOR - NEW YORK, NY 10038

212-233-5152

MAY 15, 2016
JUL 1, 2014 JUN 30, 2015

INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A COMPLETE RETURN IS NOT YET AVAILABLE.
IT IS ANTICIPATED ALL DATA WILL BE AVAILABLE PRIOR TO THE DUE DATE.

0.

0.

0.

CPA

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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468451
12-29-14

"Department of Law"

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

Find your registration category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

Send with fee and attachments to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy)For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

Address Change

Name Change

Initial Filing

Final Filing

Amended Filing

Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

Telephone:City / State / ZIP:

Email:Reg ID Pending Website:

Check your organization's

registration category: 7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc, did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year. Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

See the following page

for a checklist of

schedules and

attachments to

complete your filing.

Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the

next page to calculate your

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you

are submitting here:

7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
Make a single-check or money order

payable to:

1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2014) Page 1

Open to Public
Inspection

1.General Information

2. Certification

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

4. Schedules and Attachments

5. Fee

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
www.CharitiesNYS.com

$ $ $

2014CHAR500

 
 
 
 
 
 

       

 

 

   

   

07/01/2014 06/30/2015

X GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 27-5281234

222 BROADWAY,25TH FLOOR 43-01-93

NEW YORK, NY  10038 212 233-5152

MDUFFY@GREATOAKSCHA

X

MICHAEL DUFFY
PRESIDENT

X

X

25. 100. 125.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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468461
12-29-14

Is my organization a 7A, EPTL or DUAL filer?

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH?

Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: 

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants 

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

 IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

IRS Form 990-T if applicable

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set to change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Profit Revitalization Act of 2013.

For more details,  visit www.CharitiesNYS.com.

- 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
  under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")
- EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
  Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
  activities for charitable purposes in NY.
- DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.  

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

$0, if you marked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

$25, if you did not mark the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: Check your registration category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

$0, if you marked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 - IRS From 990 Part I, line 22
- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I, line 21
- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
  Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and
  Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General

Charities Bureau Registration Section

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2014) Page 2

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Calculate Your Fee

Send Your Filing

Annual Filing Checklist

CHAR500

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC.

X

X
X

X

X

X
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468481
12-29-14

Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH

government grant.  Use additional pages if necessary. 

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Total Government Grants: Total:

1019 CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2014) Page 1

Open to Public
Inspection

1. Organization Information

2. Government Grants

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2014CHAR500

GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 43-01-93

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 495,134.

495,134.

11280412 733030 2992          2014.05091 GREAT OAKS FOUNDATION, INC. 2992___1
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